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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Se'nt: Tuesday, November 24, 2009 3.01 PM
To: 'baris@bgbimmigration.com’

Subject: RE: Officer's address change

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for proce:ssing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Cerporations

From: Baris Taylan [mailto:baris@bgbimmigration.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2009 2:19 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Officer's address change

President Brian G. Becker’'s new address: 5301 N Federal Highway, Ste 28(;), Boca Raton FL 33487.

Thank you.

Florida Profit Corporation
BECKER & ASSOCIATES, P.A.

Filing Information

Document Number P09000061735
FEVEIN Number 270590644

Date Filed 07/21/2009
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Efﬁective Date 07/20/2009

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, Novemnber 24, 2009 2:17 PM

To: baris@bgbimmigration.com

Subject: RE: Officer's address change

You can reply back to this email with the new address and we will update our records. When you
reply please include your corporate name, document number and.the officer(s) names that need
the address change. :

Thank You

LR Ya¥artaTalel




